
RE: Electronic filing in Docket 090478-WS Page 1 of2 

Dorothy Menasco 

From: Geoffrey Kirk [gkirk@co.hernando.f1.us] 

Sent: Friday, July 02, 20104:47 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Cc: Caroline Klancke; Dean Mead; Derrill McAteer; John Wharton; Joseph Richards; Marty Deterding; Jon 
Jouben; Bill H. Hollimon; Sidney W. Kilgore; Linda Strumski; Geoffrey Kirk; Pamela Hejduk 

Subject: RE: Electronic filing in Docket 090478-WS 

Attachments: Notice-SurrebuttaITestimony-Hernando-070210.pdf 

July 2,2010 

Dorothy Menasco 

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

Tallahassee, FL 

Re: Skyland Utilities, LLC / Application for Water and Wastewater Certificates 

PSC Docket # 090478-WS 

Dear Ms. Menasco: 

On behalf of Hernando County, Hernando County Water and Sewer District and Hernando County Utility 
Regulatory Authority, we have enclosed a cover letter plus the following documents intended for filing: 

1. Notice ofServing Surrebuttal Testimony by Hernondo County, Hernando County Water and Sewer 
District and Hernando County Utility Regulotory Authority. 

2. Surrebuttal Testimony ofRonald F. Pionta, AICP (Original plus 15 copies). This document was filed 
electronically with the PSC on July 2,2010. 

3. Surrebuttol Testimony ofJoseph Stapf (Original plus 15 copies). This document was filed 

COM~OniCally with the PSC on July 2, 2010. 

~] Thank you! 

GeL 1- Sincerely, 
RAD J­
ssc _ 
ADM_ 

<' (", (" Is!Geoffrey T. Kirk aOPc ----.c..~:0 L~ 0 L~ 

CLK~~~o 
----.. ........ -----­-~ 
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RE: Electronic filing in Docket 090478-WS Page 2 011. 

Geoffrey T. Kirk 

Assistant County Attorney (FBN 862616) 

Attorney for Hernando County, Hernando County Water and Sewer District and 
Hernando County Utility Regulatory Authority 

cc: All counsel of record (via email) 

«Notice-SurrebuttaITestimony-Hernando-07021 0 . pdf» 

P.S. Wishing everyone on this email thread a very happy Fourth of July!!! 

7/212010 















































